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ow'! 1.T .. sv Ruth Nettles 

From: mike smallridge [michael.smallridge@century21 .corn] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15,2009 2:40 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD 

Attachments: WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER LETTERHEAD.docx 

Dear Ms.Cole, 

Please accept and file to docket # 090415 the attached. 

Mike Smallridge 

352-302-7406 

9/15/2009 



WESTLAKELAND WASTEWATER 
P.O. BOX 10419 

BROOKSVILLE, FL. 34603 
352-302-7406 

September 15, 2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 

RE: Docket # 090415, Application for staff assisted rate case in Polk County by West Lakeland 
Wastewater. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter will serve as West Lakeland Wastewaters waiver throuqh November 10,2009, of the 
commission’s requirement pursuant to Florida Statues to rule upon an interim rate request within 
60 days of filing. 

Sincerely, 

S/ Mike Smallridqe 

Mike Smallridqe 
Court Ordered Receiver of 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

FPSC-COMWISSION CLERK 


